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From: Debbie Tarry

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 3:24:13 PM

To: Will Hall; John Norris

Cec: Pollie McCloskey

Subject: RE: Parking education as well as violation management
Sensitivity: Normal

Will -
Police can always exercise their discretion on whether or not to issue a ticket.

The language proposed states that if a person is found in violation then they skall be deemed to have committed a parking infraction and skall be subject to the
$50 penalty.
We don’t want to use may in this situation. “Shall be subject” does not mean that police have to issue the citation — they can use their discretion.

Would you like this in the Green Folder?

Debbie Tarry

City Manager

City of Shoreline

(206) 801-2211
http://www.shorelinewa.gov

From: Will Hall <whall@shorelinewa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: Parking education as well as violation management

10.05.035 of the proposed code says someone found to be in violation “shall be subject to a monetary penalty”. Is there the ability to issue warnings?

Do you still have the educational card from Tacoma that | gave you a couple months ago? As | recall, it said something like “This is not a parking citation, but it
could have been. We want you to enjoy visiting and shopping in Shoreline. This warning was issued because you committed a parking violation. Please
review the parking regulations on this card so you can avoid getting a citation and a minimum violation fee of $50 on your next visit.”

Will Hall, Mayor

City of Shoreline

17500 Midvale Avenue N
Shoreline, WA. 98133
206-373-1630
whall@shorelinewa.gov
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